FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Historic Augusta Announces 2011 Preservation Awards

Historic Augusta, Inc. is pleased to announce the recipients of eight Preservation Awards given at its Annual Meeting held on November 15, 2011 at 5:30 pm at the Augusta Country Club. Historic Augusta recognizes outstanding historic preservation projects each year throughout the city.

The 2011 recipients are as follows:

- **931 Broad Street**, built c. 1880, home to Mr. and Mrs. Davenport Bruker, a certified historic rehabilitation which has transformed the third floor of this commercial building into a residential apartment.
- **The Emporium Building**, 1106 Broad Street: built c. 1884 and owned by Dr. Natalie McLeod, this certified historic rehabilitation now features 9 luxury apartment units on the second and third floor with tenant parking found inside the building on the first floor. The commercial space remains vacant at this time.
- **1830 Woodrow Street**, built c. 1910 and owned by Mr. Mark Lorah, is a beautiful Craftsman style home found in the Woodlawn neighborhood that was rehabilitated after a devastating fire and is now awaiting a new preservation minded buyer to call it home.
- **247 Greene Street**, built 1917 and home to Mr. and Mrs. Rick Keuroglian, this Prairie style single family home located in the Old Towne Local Historic District and is encouraging other reinvestment into the neighborhood and preservation activity.
- **819 Milledge Road**, built 1826 and owned by Mr. and Mrs. Robert L. Allgood, the Cumming-Langdon-Weiss house is a contributing historic resource to the Summerville Historic District and has been beautifully renovated with much of the original historic character remaining intact.
- **Tubman School**, 1740 Walton Way, built 1917 by architect G. Lloyd Preacher and individually listed on the National Register of Historic Places, the school has undergone a substantial renovation that was sensitive to the historic integrity of the building and reopened as the Tubman Education Center in the fall of 2011.
- **Seclusaval**, Windsor Spring Road, owned by Mr. and Mrs. Ken Kitchen, this fine example of a Sand Hills Cottage was built c. 1800 and is individually listed on the National Register of Historic Places. It has been preserved as a single-family home with original hardwood floors, mantles, and windows. This property is also the site of the Windsor Spring Water Company founded in 1905 by William H. T. Walker.
- **1137 Glenn Avenue**, owned by Mr. and Mrs. James Garren, this contributing historic resource in the Summerville Historic District has been their home since 2007 and the rehabilitation work that they have undertaken has been respectful of the home’s historic materials.

For more information, contact Historic Augusta at (706) 724-0436.